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RFT Number:  PROMSA25001 Programmed Facility Management Pty Ltd 
ABN: 23 001 382 010 

47 Burswood Road, Burswood  WA  6100 
Email: Tenders.WA@programmed.com.au 

Premises: Hakea Prison 
Project: Laundry Boiler Replacement 

Tenders are invited by Programmed Facility Management Pty Ltd (PFM) for the execution of the Works described 
above, subject to the Drawings, Scope of Works and Specifications. 

Bidder’s Corporate Identification 

Full Corporate Name:  

Registered Trading Name:  

Registered Address of Company:  

Australian Company Number (ACN)  

Australian Business Number (ABN)  

Is a Builder’s License required to complete these works?  

Builders Registration Number:  

Trade Registration Number:  

Asbestos Licence Number:  

Bidder’s Price  
Under and subject to the Conditions of Tendering annexed hereto, I/we, the undersigned hereby tender the following 
sum to complete the Works referred to in the Request for Tender. 

Price (excluding GST): $ 

GST: $ 

Tender Sum (including GST): $ 

Buy Local Preference Questionnaire 

Bidders’ Imported Content Declaration 
Does your Tender include goods or services (i.e. materials or subcontractors) that have 
been imported from another country, excluding New Zealand, the US, Chile, Korea, Japan 
or Singapore? 
If Yes, Bidders must request, complete and submit the Imported Content Declaration form. 

☐  Yes ☐  No 

Regional Business / Content Preference   
Are you claiming a preference amount for Regional Content and/or Regional Business? 
If Yes, Bidders must request, complete and submit the Regional Content and/or Business Preference form. 

☐  Yes ☐  No 

Aboriginal Enterprise Preference 
Are you claiming a preference amount as an Aboriginal Person, Aboriginal Enterprise or 
Joint Venture with Aboriginal Participation? 

☐  Yes ☐  No 
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Aboriginal Enterprise and Employment Preference 
Are you claiming a preference amount for a portion of your Tender Sum attributable to 

1. Aboriginal Persons or Aboriginal Enterprises that will be subcontractors or 
suppliers engaged on the work under the contract; or 

2. the direct employment costs of Aboriginal Persons who will be engaged on the 
work under this contract by either you, the Bidder, or by subcontractors or 
suppliers? 

If Yes, Bidders must request, complete and submit the Aboriginal Enterprise and Employment Preference form 

☐  Yes ☐  No 

WA Building and Construction Industry Code of Conduct 2016 Compliance 

Is the Bidder subject to a current finding of material Code non-compliance (as defined in 
paragraph 30 of the Code)? ☐  Yes ☐  No 

Is any Related Entity of the Bidder (as defined in paragraph 4.1 of the Code) subject to a 
current finding of material Code non-compliance (as defined in paragraph 30 of the 
Code)? 

☐  Yes ☐  No 

Note: If the Bidder is subject to a current finding of material Code non-compliance, the Bidder will be excluded from further consideration in this 
procurement process. If a Related Entity of the Bidder is subject to a current finding of material Code non-compliance, the Bidder may be 
excluded from further consideration in this procurement process. 

Confirmation of Receipt of Addenda 
The Addenda listed below have been received and allowed for in my/our Bid.  

Addendum Number Issued Date Confirm Allowed for in Tender 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Execution by Authorised Representative  
I/we undertake to perform the work under the Contract in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract and 
Annexures, Scope of Works, Specification, Drawings (if any), Bill of Quantities (if any) and Addenda (if any) which 
documents I/we have examined, and I/we further agree that this tender shall remain binding on me/us for ninety (90) 
days, from the date advertised for closing of tenders and shall not be withdrawn during that period. 

Item Authorised Representative Contact for Clarifications (if different) 

Name   

Signature   

Email Address   

Phone Number   

 
Issue No. 1 Date 06102020 Approved by G.Taylor 


